





UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Post Office Box 1450
Jackson, Mississippi 39205
November 28, 1978

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

JAMES EARL RAY;

Dk. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY

On October 12, 1978, Edwin B. Coleman, Sheriff,
Alcorn County, Corinth, Mississippi, telephonically
contacted the Federal Bureau of Investigation advising
that on that date, he received a letter from
James Earl Ray, postmarked Petros, Tennessee, Zip Code

37845, requesting that the Alcorn County Sheriff's
Department furnish any records they may have to indicate
that a 1966 Mustang displaying Alabama License B8993,
was observed in Alcorn County, Corinth, Mississippi,
April 1, 1968. In his letter, Ray claims to have been
registered & a Corinth motel on April 1, 1968.

» As reflected in the files of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, extensive investigation
concerning Eric S. Galt and a 1966 Mustang registered
in the Galt name, was conducted subsequent to the
killing of Dr. Martin Luther King in Memphis, Tennessee.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

The entire scope of this investigation is a matter of
record in the FBI investigative reports.

Since all logical investigation concerning
this matter has been concluded, no additional inves-
tigative effort in response to Ray's letter is being
pursued at this time.

A photocopy of the envelope, letter, and
attached diagram is attached hereto.
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ALQ)RN COUNTY SHERIFF”)EPT.

P. 0. BOX 1573
CORINTH, MISSISSIPPI 38834

EDWIN B. COLEMAN, SHERIFF PHONE (601) 286-5521
TERRY W. DOLES, CHIEF DEPUTY 286-552

JAIL 286-3952

October 13, 1978

Donald Green
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801

Ref: Enclosed letter
Dear Don,

On October 12, 1978, I recieved a letter from James Earl Ray requesting that
this Department try to locate a motel that he stayed in on April 1, 1968. The
motel is supposed to be on Highway 72 in Corinth. I checked with the Southern
Motel and they have no record. I also checked with the Corona Plaza. They have
no record but the ownership has changed hands several times since 1968 and the
present owner is trying to locate the old records.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the letter and diagram of the location of
the motel, Also enclosed is a message from the National Sheriff's Association
addressed to Mr. Ray.

Do you think there is any reason why we should check any further into this matter
since you checked all the matels in 19687

If we can be of any assistance to you in the future, please feel free to call
on us.

With kindqess and best regards,
Edwin B. Coleman, Sheriff
EBC;bet

cc
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Sheri ©f Bdwin B, Colem:n

2lcorn County Sherif 'c Dent.

Corinth, Mis-isrsipvi...= %73y,
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i>-1r. Edvin RB. Colem.:‘-n. 10 October 19795 .J'rmes E. Ruy 5477

Q0

Sheriff, Alcorn County E.1L,P.

—eile

Corintn, Miosczis inri. 38874, Petros, TN.37345.

De.r Sheriff Colenmcn:

Thig letter vertains to the Dr. Meortin Luther King jr homicide and

rclated motter as follows:

On spril 1, 1968, I checked into = Motel in Corinth, Mississzippi, =nd
departed the following morning.
cuthorities lkinew this consecuently I never asked onyone to check into

the m-tter. Now I lecrn the =uthorities belgieve I:was else where April 1st.

My re-son(s) for this letter is to enfjuire if your of ice has a record,
through verhops o routine checlt of cnrs registered in otels on the
~for.mentioned d-te, of th. ~utomobile I was driving. It woe a 1966 tustong

rogicstered under the nnme of Eric S. G-lt; Alsbqme tr g no. 3 5993.

“1lso, s uming Motels have to be licensed by the city or county in
Migmiscinni, would either of thoes Governments recuire Motels to retsin,
or Zurnich therm to r-t-in, 2 list of thec Motel Cuests ? poscibly for tax

SuUIrNHoO ses.

“Mn-1lv -ny other inform-tion -bout the -bove subject from your of:ice
weuld be very mush -norecisted, such 2s the 1968 Ovmer of the Motel I

st-yed in ( sec discrqm ottoched), providing the Di~grqm con be mrtched

with the totel,
//j7 1(: (¢.
Sincerely: )A&£j>4¢?

%
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BY

SIGNED

Fore N-N73U CThe Drawing Boerd. Inc.. Box 505, Daltas, Texss 78221

RECIPIENTY KEEP THIS COPY,RETURN WHITE COPY YO SENDER
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) . : ‘

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

7 Teletype 1} Immed iate [J TOP SECRET

[ Facsimile [} Priority ) SECRET

(1 Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL
[CJUNCLASEFTO
3 UNCLAS

Date  11/27/78

) - o T - —— A ————— tn— —

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
FROM: SAC, JACKSON (62=-544) (RUC)

JAMES EARL RAY, aka;

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. =
VICTIM

CR - CONSPIRACY (B)

00: MEMPHIS

Re Jackson teletype to FBIHQ, dated 10/16/78.

Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies of
one LHM captioned and dated as above. Two copies of
the LHM being furnished to Memphis.

Since no further investigation remains in the
Jackson Division, this matter is being RUC'd.

2 - Bureau (Enc. 3) Y,
2 - Memphis (44-1987 SUB M) (Enc. 2)"“
\1 - Jackson

DHG/drw

(5) A

' LT L
. Approved: /)/% /ﬂ Transmitted

(Number) (Time)
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FD-263 (Rev. 7-15-75)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

OKLAHOMA CITY

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

MEMPHIS

DATE

12/1/78

{INVEST|GAT|VE PERIOD

| 11/28/78

TITLE OF CASE

REPORT MADE BY

SA GEORGE R. ZEIGLER

MURKIN

CHARACTER OF CASE

CIVIL RIGHTS

REFERENCE:

Oklahoma City teletype to

the Bureau, et al, 11/28/78.

- RUC -

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

X NONE

ACQUIT-

i A
CONVIC, SFVEETRRS[OLEIFUG, FINES SAVINGS

RECOVERIES

CASE HAS BEEN:

TALS

PENDING PROSECUTION
OVER SIiX MONTHS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR YES iNO

[Jvyes {INo

SPECIAL AGENT

APPROVED IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

g - Bureau (?4-38861)

3 - Memphis (44-1987) yutvwch~"*1
(1 - USA, Memphis)<f-lci_dkg,34;

2 - St, Louis (44-775)

1 - Oklahoma City (44-686)

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Notations

Agency

Request Recd.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd. {

By 1

- A% -

c43—16—-83489-1

COVER PAGE -
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59) ‘ .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1l - USA, Memphis

Report of: SA GEORGE R. ZEIGLER Office: Oklahoma City
Date: December 1, 1978

Field Office File #: 44-686 Bureau File #: 44-38861

Title: MURKIN

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS

Synopsis: OBERT E. HART, inmate number 23747, date of birth
was interviewed on 11/28/78, at his place of
confinement, Bureau of Prisons, Federal Correctional

Institution, E1 Reno, Oklahoma. Details with reference
to that interview are set forth in report.

- RUC -

Details:

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969 O - 351-076

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SDL3D2 IREV . 11-27-70) g* i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

12/1/78

I HART, iomate number 23747, date
of birth was interviewed at his request
at the Bureau of Prisons Facility, the Federal
Correctional Institution, El Reno, where he is confined.
HART advised he is currently serving a two year sentence
from St. Louis on a possession of ffrearms charge with
anticipated release June, 1979, He stated he has
information with reference to JAMES EARL RAY and that he
has previously been approached by congressional committees
and the Secret Service and that to date, he has refused
to co-operate, He stated that he is soon due for release
and it is his desire to now co-operate so that he will
not be bothered following release from prison.

HART stated that JAMES EARL RAY, a former
neighbor in a neighborhood in vicinity of Mississippi
and Park Streets, St. Louis, Missouri, came to his,
HART's, residence at 1921 Rutger (phonetic), shortly
after midnight the day KING was assassinated, and that
RAY remained at the residence until daybreak. HART
stated that RAY asked that a note be delivered to his
brother, JERRY RAY, who owned a bar on Broadway in
St. Louis, and attempt was made to deliver that note,
HART stated, but the bar was closed, The note stated
that, "The black son-of-a~bitch won't be f-==--
more white broads". Note was short and consisted of one
handwritten page.

HART said that he has more information, but will
not disclose that information until he has been given
assurance of no prosecution by Missouri State authorities.
He explained that at the time RAY came to his residence,
he (HART) knew that RAY was an escapee from the Missouri
State Penitentiary and that if he admitted that RAY
visited his residence the night of the KING assassination,
that he felt he could be prosecuted for harboring a state
fugitive. '

11/28/78 .. E1 Reno, Oklahoma -..- Oklahoma City
44-686

interviewed on

SA GEORGE R. ZEIGLER:pr sae giemes_ 11/30/78

“his document! contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. !t is the property of the FBI and is looned to your agency;

it and s conlenis are nol fo be distribuled oulside your ogency.
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0C 44-686

HART said DAVID SELLERS was the manager of the
apartment in which he resided on Rutger Street in St. Loulis,
Missouri. HART said that at the time of RAY's visit, he
did not know that RAY assassinated KING and that he later
realized what happened when RAY was arrested in England.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



12/1/76

DIRECTOR, T3l

SAC, NEWARK (44-0)

MURKIY o o
PAUININ L5 PR R v
IAFORMATICH CONCERATING

On 12/1/723, DANILL MC MAHOW, 84 Sanford Avenue,
selleville, . J., home telephone number 759-0244, occupation
unenployed-disabled, furnished the following infornation to
the ewark NDivision:

During the Winter of 1%964-19¢5, MC MAIDN was emploved
as a room clerk at the Sheraton-lMc Alpin Hotel, 34th Street
and Broadway, lUlanhattan, Hew York. During that periced, the
following individuals registered at the hotel:

RALPH ABERHETHY, SR,
RALPH ABLRILTHY, JR. (his son)
HMARTIN LUTHER KING, SR,

These individuals were frequently guests at the
hotel and when in iew York, were usually involved in Southern
Christian Leadership Conferences (SCLC) activities. On this
occasion, during their visit to Hew York, MC FALQN took care
of the SCLC group personally by registering them in suitable
rooms and handling all of their needs.

A day or two after the SCLC party registered, a
JOHY RAY registered at the front desk and a review of the
reservation list reflected that he had made a reservation at the
hotel before arriving. RAY, at that time, told MC MANDN that
he was connected somehow with the ABERNETHY party. MC MAHON
described RAY as a white male American, around 30-40 years
of age, large frame, round features, who conveyed the impression
to MC MAUON that he was a Southerner. MC MAIHOHN remembers that

5;Bureau \SERAOHED__—__INDEKLD e
‘:P?‘Te‘mphis (Info) T Essmr«uzgwr;mm@g.}w
-New York (Info) gl R A T
2-tewark
LFit/lap
(6)
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NK 44-0
RAY had a "deep penetrating personality."

ROBERT J. POLICASTRO (Pil), Room Clerl, who was also
on duty the night RAY registered, can substantiate the fact
that JDHN RAY repistered at the hotel and indicated that he was
connected somehow with the ABERNETHEY partv. MC MAHOI! is not
aware of POLICASTRO's present whereabouts but speculates that
he could be contacted throupgh the Hew York City Hotel-Motel
Association. On that evening, POLICASTRO made a remark to
MC MAHON that he felt as if there was sowething strange
regarding JOHN RAY.

Later that winter, MC MAHOH took a leave of
absence from the hotel and returned around the Swurmer of 1965,
at which time, he discovered POLICASTRO had been drafted in
the U, S. Arny., MC MAMON advised that based on his brief
encounter with JOHN RAY, coupled with the remark of POLICASTRO
that there was sonething strange about RAY, MC MAION becarme
fearful for his life and around the Autunn of 1965, in
Milwaukee, MC MAHON contacted SA JNUN MORAN of the Milwaukee
Division, and told (ORAN that he was disturbed hecause he
"thought something night happen to him."” MC MAHDU acknowledged
that he had no concrete hasis for his apprehension, and during
his contact with the HNewark Division, was unable to be more
specific on the basis for his apparent fear. MC MAHOY, at that
time, was undergoing some type of emotional turmeil and the
only disturbing incident that he could recall was this brief
encounter with JOHN RAY.

After reviewing the current publicity surrounding
the ilouse Assassination Committee Hearings in Washington, D. C.,
and the contemplated appearances before the Committee of JAMIS
EARL RAY's brothers, JERRY RAY and JOHN RAY, MC MAHON telephonically
contacted the West Hunter Street Baptist Church, 1040 Gordon
Street N.W., Atlanta, Ceorgia, number 404-753-5563, where RALTH
ABERNETHY, SR., is Pastor. PRev. ABERNETHY was not available
but MC MANON furnished the above information to one
of ABERMETHY's associates. In addition, MC MAHON followed up
the telephone call which was made a few days apo with a letter.

In addition, today, MC MAHON was in telephonic
contact with Ms. EMANUEL, Secretary to G. ROBERT BLAKEY, Chief
Committee Counsel, House Assassination Cormittee, Washington,
B. C. ,

MC MAHON added that he has no definite information
that the JOHN-RAY who registered at the Sheratin-Mc Alpin is
in any way related to JAMES EARL RAY but added that he might
have xeroxed or made notes of RAY's repistration card and buried

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



WK 44-0

this document in a container on his uncle's property, ALFRED
HAYDE, Spencertown, Hew York, who reportedly is a lMunicipal
Judge in the area.

Records of the Belleville, NJPD, revealed no pertinent
information re MC MAHON. Newark indices negative repgarding
MC MAHOU.

Newark contemplates no action in this matter, but
in view of the [louse Assassination Committee Hearings, above
is being furnished for information of Dureau.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: 12/6/78

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBIL

FROM: SAC, NEWARK (44-0)

S A0 —

SUBJECT: ~MURKIN
INFORMATIDN CONCERNING

Re Newakk airtel to Director, 12/1/78.

On 12/4/78, DANIEL MC MAHON, 84 Sanford Avenue,
Belleville, NJ, telephonicallv furnished the following
information to the Newark Division.

After observing a ptcture of JJIHN RAY on televigion,
he concluded that the individual registerad at the
Sheraton-McAlpin Hotel, 34th Street and Broadway, Manhattan,

New York, was not JOHN RAY, but mav have been his brother,

JERRY RAY. He further stated that RAY may have been in

the company of one GENE HARRISON, address unknown, whom

MC MAHON subsequently worked with at the Cozy Corner Restaurant,
76 West Third St., NY,. NY.

The above is being submitted for information.
Newark Division contemplates no further action.

/7—/¢f7x%f}/77—ﬁzﬂé

SEARCHED—_-./~__INDEXED
2 - Bureau SERIALIZED gt M ED =/ A .
(IP- Memphis (Info) ’ .
1 - New York (Info) DEC 1 04/
1 - Newark

JFM/1h _ _FBI = MEMPHIS B
(5) | | oL | 5,),
_ B

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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DATE:

REPLY TO

ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

. ‘NITED STATES GOVERNMENT

11/20/78 memor(ll’ldum

SA ELDON L. BRYANT

MURKIN

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987-Sub M)

On 11/20/78, at approximately 2:15 p.m.,
SOLOMON JONES, DOB gﬁ called from the Shelby
County Jail and state at he was in jail serving
oneyear on embezzlement charges. He advised that
someone in his family had contacted him and said
that WDIA was carrying a news story from MARK LANE,
JAMES EARL RAY's attorney, that JONES was going to
testify and free JAMES EARL RAY.

JONES said LANE is not representing him and
he has not been contacted by anyone recently in regard
to his testimony and he would like to talk to an FBI
Agent as soon as possible.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
(REV. 7-76)

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6
5010-112
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12/27/78

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987-SUB M) (C)
MURKIN

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

The Sub M section of this file has been maintained
in a pending status by the Memphis Cffice since 1968 to
handle leads and other matters arising in this case. At the
present time there are no outstanding leads. Therefore, this
case will be placed in a cleosed status., Should further in-
quiries be received the case will be promptly re-opened and
the investigation expeditiously handled.

2 ~ Bureau
1"~ Memphis

BFJ:cJs

3)

- 'l\\>
L A
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PLEASE ADDRESS L PRIERE D'ADRESSER LE£S
CORRESPONDENCE TO: ; By k) LETTRES COMME SUIT:

THE COMMISSIONER B AV IER o At LE COMMISSAIRE
ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE : GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
OTTAWA, CANADA A A T OTTAWA, CANADA
K1A OR2 350 B ‘ K1A OR2

HE ADQUARTERS vouRNo, Ll—1,

J VOTRE N°
DIRECTION GENERALE
OUR NO.

notre wo GEHQ=791-Q-5C

1979-01-19

Mr. Robert L. Ioore

c/o United States Embassy
100 Vellington Street
Ottawe, Cntario

Dear Mr. lioore:

Re: Ii ' RAY
Luther Xing, Jr.

- Conspiracy

JORTEY}

Further to our letter of June 23, 1975, regarding
disposition of exhibits teing held by our Force, zand your

Fal

lemphis office reply of July 22, 1975,

It wculd be zppreciated if we could cace again
ause enzuiries to be conducted through the Assistant
trict Attorney in Iemphis to deteraine if we can now

S
isvos f the exhibits in this case.

i

c
D
d

Your essistuance is greatly appreciated.

Yours f%ruly,

S

D. Chiarot, Inspector
ol

Acting Officer in Charge
Tederzl Policing EBEranch

g | TI P ed- 12T
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AIRTEL 1/24/79

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
FROM: LEGAT, OTTAWA (44-4)(P)
MURKIN
Enclosed for Bureau are two copies of RCMP letter
dated 1/19/79, which is self-explanatory.

RCMP letter of 6/23/75 referred to in enclosure
was forwarded to the Bureau by Ottawa letter 7/9/75.

e 3,f>Bureau (Enec.2)
(1 - Foreign Liaison)(Direct)
1 - Ottawa
RLM:cae
(4)

LYo g7 £.0m ~/279 4

ey 2 s O R Y S
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Routing ‘Slip (Copies to Office, ecked) -
WTmsz"' ‘.

TO: SAC:

Albany Houston Oklahoma ity
Albuaerque Indianapolis ©Omaha * 1 Bern
Alexandria Jack son Philadelphia " Bonn
An-horage Jacksonvitle Phoenix Buenos Aires
vilanta Kansas iy ~Dittsburgh T Caracas
Baltimore Knoxville Portland 1 Hong Kong
Birningham s Vegas Richmond 7 London
Roston “Thittle Rock LN eramento ) Madnid

" Buttalo o os Angeles PSG Louts Manila
Butie Clouisville Coosalt Lake City S Mexico Clity
Charlotte XX Memphis San Antonio C 7 Ottawa
Chicago “\Miamt TNan Plego T Paris
Cineinnaet Mibwinkee San Francisco - Rome
Cleveland Minneapolis S Juan " Tokyvo
Columbia © Alebhale Savannah
Dallas N owark Scattle
Denver Noew Haven © Springtield
Detroit CNew Orleans T
il Paso New York ity Washington IField
Hoenoluta Norfolk Quantico

e R e 275779
ASAC, Rapid City ("Mini™y £ Y- <

(Dated

TO LEGAT:

TTTOSACT New Rochelle AR A

RE: MURKIN

Rutention [For appmpriate
wrional AA wetion c o Nurep, by oo
Sop v inforsation, [P used inoa tutare report, 07 conceal all
paranhrase oo

Fraclosed are comected pages trom report off SA

ditce d

Remer“pe your letter and LHM, 7.22775.

SULHM response based on your corntact with
office of District Attorney. Conclude LHM
with a statement that an inquiry should also
be made with the U.S, Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C., relative to the disposition

of any exhibits. < X
v 4/1///7 ] - Lk /- /02’7%
T~ yeg e S L

e,

Rutite (44"'38851)

[riile P I)
/f-i-.rq_g FB1 D0y

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



> .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Dallas, Texas

In Reply, Please Refer to February 1, 1979

File No.

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING,
CIVIL RIGHTS

On January 30, 1979, an anonymous woman caller
telephonically furnished the follcwing information to
Special Agent Udo H. Specht, FBI, Dallas, Texas:

L l She stated that an individual by the name of
C. H. Wllson, residing at Boyd, Texas, in a brick house

“on the road between Boyd and Azle, Texas, might have been

responsible or somehow involvea in the assassination of
Martin Luther King, Jr. She described Wilson as a white
male, 6', 180 pounds, 51 years of age, and a pipe welder

by trade. Wilson was involved in Ku Klux Klan activities
and lived in Greenville, Mississippi in 1968 and prior to
that. Prior to the assassination of King, Wilson allegedly
stated that he would kill or was going to kill Martin Luther
King. Wilson and another man, whom she would not identify,
were in Memphis the day King was assassinated. At that time,
Wilson owned a relatively new white Ford Mustang bearing
Mississippi license plates. After Wilson returned to
Greenville, Mississippi, from Memphis, Tennessee, he hid the
white Mustang for approximately one month.

The caller stated that Wilson is an alcoholic and
was during that time. He was drinking two and three quarts a
day. The caller stated that Wilson is mean and capable of murder,
especially. if he has been drinking.

The caller would not identify the other man who was in
Memphls with Wilson until she found out somehow that someone is

investigating what she is saying.

On January 30, 1979, a telephone company information
operator advised that a C. H. Wilson is listed as residing in
Boyd, Texas, telephone number (817)433-5105.

The Dallas, Texas FBI indices to investigatory records
did not reflect any information identifiable with C. H. Wilson.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

FBi/DOJ
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) .
FEI .\

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

[ Teletype [ Immediate [ TOP SECRET

[ Facsinmile [] Priority [ SECRET

[ Routine [} CONFIDENTIAL
[JUNCLASEFTO
[ UNCLAS

e —— - —— o ———— ————

2/1/79

DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (44-2649) (C) PR

SUBJECT: /ASSASSINATIOI' OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
(MURKIN)
CIVIL RIGHTS

00: MEMPHIS

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are five copies
of an LHM dated and captioned as above.

One copy of same is being designated for Memphis
and Jackson.

3 Bureau (Encs - 5)

Jackson (Encs - 1) .
@ Memphis (Encs - l){ #1958 77— M m- 1<

- Dallas a
UHS/mpc - N
(6) s 2 Sl — e
S ‘

Approved: Transmitted

(Number) FBI/DOJ

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



®

Memphis, Tennessee
February 22, 1979

JAMES EARL RAY;
DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.-VICTIM;
CIVIL RIGHTS~CONSPIRACY

On February 16, 1979, Leland M., McNabb,
Assistant District Attorney, District Attorney's Office,
167 Poplar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, was contacted
by a Special Agent of the FBI regarding exhibits which
pertain to the captioned matter,

Mr, McNabb advised he is currently the
Assistant District Attorney assigned to this matter and
has just filed an answer to a motion for a new trial
on behalf of James Earl Ray. Mr. McNabb advised
exhibits which pertain to this matter, should be
retained in view of the motion for a new trial for
James Earl Ray, and in view of the continuing legal
questions which are heing raised on behalf of Ray as to
his original guilty plea in this matter.

An inquiry should also be made with the United
States Department of Justice, Washington, D, C,, relative
to the disposition of exhibits in this matter,

%(( /98 )i 171 - 1281
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI,, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency, :
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2/22/79

DIRECTOR, FBI  (44-38861)
SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987-SUB M)
MURKIN

Re Bureau routing slip to Memphis, dated
2/5/79, enclosing Legat, Ottawa airtel to the Bureau, dated
1/24/79,

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of an
LHM captioned "JAMES EARL RAY; DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,-
VICTIM; CIVIL RIGHTS-CONSPIRACY"

For the information of the Bureau, the Memphis

letter and LHM, dated 7/22/75, mentioned in the referenced
Bureau routing slip is not available to the Memphis Office
since the entire MURKIN file was transferred from Memphis
to the Bureau,

Contact with the District Attorney's Office,
Memphis, Tenn,, was by SA JAMES R, FLAKE.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

Inquiry with the Department of Justice,
Washington, D, C, should be made relative to the disposition
of exhibits being held by Canadian authorities in this
matter,

3~Bureau (Encs, 5)
(l1-Lega$, Ottawa 44-4)
/Zizuemphis, _ )
“ .{l‘g‘:vs / Y 1G 8§ Lln A0z S

ST
e

RS

D il
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PD-350 (Rev. 12-5-78)

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

Date:
Edition:

Stokes Says FBI Actions™
Fueled King Conspiracy

By LEROY WILLIAMS JR.

The FBI's harassment and surveillance
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. created a
climate which led conspirators to believe
they could kill Zoro (code name for King)
and get away with it, Rep. Louis Stokes (D-
Ohio) said yesterday.

Stokes, who was chairman of the House
Assassinations Committee, also said a con-
spiracy hatched in St. Louis could lead to
charges against some unnamed individ-
unals if the Justice Department thinks the
committee’s evidence supports prosecu-
tion.

- Stokes, who spoke at a breakfast spon-
sored by Rep. Harold Ford (D-Memphis) at
Number One Beale Street Restaurant, said
the FBI's actions in connection with King
would be detailed in the committee’s final
report scheduled for release March 31.

“There were 5,000 recordings made of
conversations with his wife, the SCLC (the
Southern Christian Leadership Confer-
ence which King headed), friends and as-
sociates he talked with all over the coun-
try. This much electronic involvement
was never used on anybody else.

“They got so arrogant . they dis-
cussed that the Negro people would be lost
(without King) and decided to push a New
York lawyer to lead the lost people after
King was discredited . . . They picked
out key people in Congress (to hear the

_tapes) - .and went to Cardinal Spell-
man in New York and tried to get him to

Title:

Character:
or

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

COMMERCIAL APPEAL
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MurKin

Classification:

Submitting Office: MEMPHIS

get the Pope to cancel an audience King
had with the Pope.”

The Central Intelligence Agency and

other law enforcement agencies also
failed to perform their duties properly, he
said. :
“We found here in Memphis, Tennessee,
that your police department had destroyed
the surveillance they conducted on them.”
But he said there was no evidence the
police department was involved in King's
death.

In a preliminary report last year the
committee concluded convicted assassin
James Earl Ray did kill King, but said an
alleged $50,000 offer made by two St. Louis
businessmen could have provided the mo-
tive. Both of the St. Louis men are dead, but
Stokes said there were others involved.

“We are not a prosecutorial body. We are
not a grand jury. But we are asking the
Justice Department to go over all the evi-
dence and decide whether further mea-
sures are warranted.”

Stokes said he was satisfied with the
committee’s work, but could not say if it !
was worth the $5.3 million effort.

“I don’t know. I don’t know what the |
value is on human life. I don't know what |
the value is on a Nobel Peace Prize winner, '
a man that is probably the greatest black
man to walk on this earth. This nation
owes these men (Kennedy and King) the
same kind of dignity in death they gave to
this nation.” i
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FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77) ’ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/20/79

Bate of transcription

PATRICIA HAYS WISMILLFR, 1170 Dyer Place,
telephone 322-3443, was informed of the identities of
the interviewing Agents and the fact she was being
contacted in regard to information she had furnished
oo April 4, 1979, to the Memphis City Police Department
regarding the activities of RENFRO TURNER HAYS. WISMILLER
furnished the following information:

RENFRO TURNER HAYS is the brother of WISMILLER's
father and has been residing at her home with her and her
minor son until the evening of April 3, 1979. Due to a
fear on her part of HAYS which has developed, she had his
belongings removed from her residence with the assistance
of a friend, BO3 MENENDLZ, employed with the Federal
Aviation Administration, telephone 327-3387.

She advised HAYS is employed as a private detective
and currently works from the office of BOB GILDER, an attorney,
in Southaven, Mississippi. Since approximately the middle of
February, 1979, until approximately four nights ago, she has
overheard conversations between HAYS, GILDER, SKIP FALLER,
ARNO (last name unknown), and MARK (last name unknown) in-
wiving a plan whereby HAYS will confess to the murder of
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. In furtherance of this scheme,

HAYS will travel to Mexico where he will sign a confession

and FALLER, who is from California and produces movies, will
make a movie based on the assassination of Dr. KING by HAYS.
The confession by HAYS will be needed to establish the
truthfulness of the movie. She described this confession

as one which is non-binding on HAYS and would not establish
legal liability forothers involved in the movie for conspiracy.

Once HAYS has signed the confession in Mexico and
the movie has been completed, HAYS will then travel to
Argentina where he will reside. HAYS has indicated he would
reside in Argentina based on his knowledge of the German
language which is spoken by many people who live in Argentina
and since following his confession, many individuals might
seek revenge against him if he remained in the United States.
HAYS, for his confession to the murder, would receive an
advance payment of money based on anticipated profits from

the movie.
nvestigation on 4/4/79 ot MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE _ _ ci.s___ME 44-1987 Sub M -
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SKIP FALLER, who resides in California, is
currently staying with his father, LOUIS A. FALLER, III,
5075 Whitworth Road, Memphis, and is accompanied by MARK
(last name unknown) who has arrived in Meauphis from Chicago.
She stated the other individual involved in the project is
ARNC (last name unknown) who has a Memphis telephone number
of 396-1493. 8he advised her mother, BERTA HAYS, 3360
Rosamond, BOB MENENDEZ, and her minor son have also heard
portions of the conversations between GILDER, HAYS, ARNO,
FALLER and MARK regarding the proposed movie. 8he informed
HAYS and the others she was going to the police with the
information regarding the proposedeovie and has been warned
by HAYS not to do so0 and was warned indirectly through her
mother that it would not be to her best interest to inform
the police of their plans, Based on these warnings, WISMILLER
advised she is fearful for her life which is additionally based
on beliefs of her own of viclence in the background ¢f HAYS in-
cluding three murders which she believes he committed. She
stated two of his former roommates have died and were ruled
as suicides; however, she believes HAYS was {involved in their
deaths. She also advised approximately seven years age when
HAYS was a patlient at the Veterans Administration Hospital
in Memphis, a female patient died due to suffocation by
placing a plastic bag over her head. WISMILLER stated HAYS
has described on numerous occasions his discovery of this
patient and having pulled the plastic bag from her head;
however, WISMILLER believes HAYS was involved in the death
of this patient.

BAYS was involved in the investigation of the
murder of DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING and often laughs and jokes
about his having been in the downtown area where the murder
occurred. He was additionally driving a white Mustang at the
time which had been given to him by WALTER BUFORD, a local
Memphis attorney., HAYS has told WISMILLER he confessed to
killing Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING to a local reporter. She
advised she thinks HAYS was capable of the murder of KING;
however, she does not believe that he did, in fact, kill KING.
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She bases her belief on his being capable of
murder on her belief that he has murdered the two former
roommates and the patient at the VA Hospital.

The plan for the production of the movie in
Mexico is to begin momentarily and to her knowledge, HAYS
is currently residing with WISMILLER's grandmother at 3050
Sinclair, Frayser, Tennessee. She stated she has informed
several of her close friends of this information based on
her fear and physical health, stating she suffers from a
heart condition requiring approximately five medications,
She stated she would discuss this matter with any agency
which can assist her.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




FD-302 (REV. 3-8-77) ‘ I

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/20/79

Date of transcription

PATRICIA HAYS WISMILLER, 1170 Dyer Place,
telephone 322-3443, was informed of the identities of
the interviewing Agents and the fact she was being
contacted in regard to information she had furnished
on April 4, 1979, to the Memphis City Police Department
regarding the activities of RENFRO TURNER HAYS. WISMILLER
furnished the following information:

RENFRO TURNER BAYS is the brother of WISMILLER's
father and has been residing at her home with her and her
minor son until the evening of April 3, 1979. Due to a
fear on her part of HAYS which has developed, she had his
belongings remnoved from her residence with the assistance
of a friend, BO3 MENENDLZ, employed with the Federal
Aviation Administration, telephone 327-3387.

She advised HAYS is employed as a private detective
and currently works from the office of BOB GILDER, an attorney,
in Southaven, Mississippi. ©Since approximately the middle of
February, 1979, until approximately four nights ago, she has
overheard conversations between HAYS, GILDER, SKIP FALLER,
ARNO (last name unknown), and MARK (last name unknown) in-
wdving a plan whereby HAYS will confess to the murder of
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. In furtherance of this schene,

HAYS will travel to Mexico where he will sign a confession

and FALLER, who is from California and produces movies, will
make a movie based on the assassination of Dr. KING by HAYS.
The confession by HAYS will be needed to establish the
truthfulness of the movie. She described this confession

as one which is non-binding on HAYS and would not establish
legal liability forothers involved in the movie for conspiracy.

Once HAYS has signed the confession in Mexico and
the movie has been completed, HAYS will then travel to
Argentina where he will reside. HAYS has indicated he would
reside in Argentina based on his knowledge of the German
language which is spoken by many pecople who live in Argentina
and since following his confession, many individuals might
seek revenge against him if he remained in the United States.
HAYS, for his confession to the murder, would receive an
advance payment of money based on anticipated profits from

the movie.
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SKIP FALLER, who resides in California, is
currently staying with his father, LOUIS A. FALLER, III,
5073 Whitworth Road, Memphis, and is accompanied by MARK
(last name unknown) who has arrived in Memphis from Chicago.
She stated the other individual involved in the project is
ARNO (last name unknown) who has a Memphis telephone number
of 396-~1493. She advised her mother, BERTA HAYS, 3360
Rosamond, BOB MENENDEZ, and her minor son have also heard
portions of the conversations between GILDER, HAYS, ARNO,
FALLER and MARK regarding the proposed movie. She informed
HAYS and the others she was going to the police with the
information regarding the proposedmvie and has been warned
by HAYS not to do so and was warned indirectly through her
mother that it would not be to her best interest to inform
the police of their plans., Based on these warnings, WISMILLER
advised she is fearful for her life which is additionally based
on beliefs of her own of violence in the background of HAYS in-
cluding three murders which she believes he committed. She
stated two of his former roommates have died and were ruled
as suicides; however, she believes HAYS was involved in their
deaths. ©She also advised approximately seven years ago when
HAYS was a patient at the Veterans Administration Hospital
in Memphis, a female patient died due to suffocation by
placing a plastic bag over her head. WISMILLER stated HAYS
has described on numerous occasions his discovery of this
patient and having pulled the plastic bag from her head;
however, WISMILLER believes HAYS was involved in the death
of this patient.

HAYS was involved in the investigation of the
murder of DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING and often laughs and jokes
about his having been in the downtown area where the murder
occurred. He was additionally driving a white Mustang at the
time which had been given to him by WALTER BUFORD, a local
Memphis attorney. HAYS has told WISMILLER he confessed to
killing Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING to a local reporter. She
advised she thinks HAYS was capable of the murder of KING;
however, she does not believe that he did, in fact, kill KING.
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She bases her belief on his being capable of
murder on her belief that he has murdered the two former
roommates and the patient at the VA Hospital.

The plan for the production of the movie in

Mexico is to begin momentarily and to her knowledge, HAYS
is currently residing with WISMILLER's grandmother at 3050
Sinclair, Frayser, Tennessee. She stated she has informed
several of her close friends of this information based on
her fear and physical health, stating she suffers from a
heart condition requiring approximately five medications.
She stated she would discuss this matter with any agency
which can assist her.
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Memphis, Tennessee
April 27, 1979

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR.
CIVIL RIGHTS

On April 4, 1979, Captain Barry Linville,
Homicide Division, Memphis Police Department, Memphis,
Tennessee, telephonically informed the Memphis Office
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that an individual
identifying herself as Patricia Hays Wismiller, 1170 Dyer
Place, telephone 323-3443, Memphis, Tennessee, had tele-
phonically contacted the Memphis Police Department and
informed them of a scheme whereby her uncle, Renfro Hays,
would admit to the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.,
and then a movie would be made based on this confession with
Hays receiving advance funds from the anticipated profits of
this movie.

On April 4, 1979, Patricia Hays Wismiller was
interviewed by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation and the following is a result of that inter-
view:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency.
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4/27/79

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987 Sub M) (C)
MURKIN

CR

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and
four copies of an LHM dated as above.

The Memphis PD and AG's office at Memphis are

aware of the information furnished by WISMILLER and no
further action is being taken by the Memphis Office in
this matter.

2~Bureau (Enc. 5)

(1 Memphis /g/
JRF/mgv
e

(3) v

P

qu -19%87 QhM-~0E"
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841 Clifford Davis Federal Building
167 North Main Street
Memphis, Tennessee 38103
May 7, 1979

Hugh W, Stanton, Jr,
Attorney General

157 Poplar Avenue
Menphis, Tennessee 38103

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR.;
CIVIL RIGHTS

Dear Mr, Stanton:

Enclosed is a communication which originated
from our Dallas, Texas Office, No additional information
has been received by this office regarding the contents
of the enclosure,

The enclosure is being furnished for your
information, A review of investigatory records for our
Dallas Division and for the Memphis Division, revealed no
information identifiable with C, H, Wilson,

Sincerely yours,

JOSEPH H, TRIMBACH

l-Addressee Special Agent in Charge

i-i, Winslow Chapman
(?z—sMemphis (44-1987 B )
_JRF:vse |

(3)

« Blay
Assistdnt Special Agent in
Charge

1w -1987 Cub M- 1286
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

In Reply, Please Refer o May 11, 1979

File No.

JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS

On May 2, 1979, a confidential source, whose
reliability has not been verified, furnished the following
information:

He is presently serving a life sentence for murder
in the California Prison System, and is currently incarcerated
at the California Mens Colony (CMC), East Facility, San Luis
Obispo, California.

During the past year he developed a friendship
with another inmate known to him as Gary Lee Kraut, who also
uses the last name of Wilkenson. Kraut is a federal prisoner
serving a 50 yvear term for kidnaping. Kraut was transferred
to CMC from the Federal Prison in Marion, Illinois. The
source developed a friendship with Kraut because they were
both serving extremely long sentences for very serious crimes.

During Christmas, 1978, Kraut stated to the source
that he was the individual who was actually guilty for shooting
Dr. Martin Luther Xing in Memphis, Tennessee. Kraut advised
that he was married to James Earl Ray's first wife Betty,
who currently resides somewhere in Quincy, Illinois. The
source does not know Betty's last name, but she is described
as a white female, 45 years of age, with reddish hair. Kraut
has a son as a result of his marriage to Betty. Kraut advised
the source that there was a black male with him, known only
as Bobby, who was later killed in a shootout with police in

an unknown area. Bobby had some connection with Eldridge
Cleaver. %-L%l-&@ﬁ\ ",387

- T"WJ
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This document contains neither recommendations~norﬂconciﬁgioﬁswof
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM

Kraut further advised the source that while he
was in Marion Federal Prison, Marion, Illinois, he had made
a jewelry box with a false bottom. This jewelry box had
been sent to Betty. In the false bottom of the box were the
names of a group of individuals who would carry on the work
of Kraut since he was in prison. Kraut advised the source
that Dr. Martin Luther King's father was next on the list to
be assassinated and that it was just a matter of time. Kraut
advised the source that Betty (last name unknown) used to own
a bar, whereabouts unknown, and a white male that she knew
obtained the rifle with which King was shot. Kraut further
advised the source that he shot Dr. Martin Luther King with
a rifle, but he did not state what caliber the rifle was.
Kraut stayed awake for two days in order to have the chance
to shoot King.

Kraut advised the source that he had been offered
a chance to testify before the House Assassinations Committee
on the death of Martin Luther King, but did not concede to
testify. Kraut allegedly knows James Earl Ray and James Earl
Ray's brother.

The source advised that in the past four or five
months he has had no further friendship with Kraut because
they had had a disagreement. The source does not believe
that he could re-establish a friendship with Kraut.

On May 4, 1979, a review of the California prison
record pertaining to Gary Lee Kraut, also known as Wilkenson,
Federal Prison Number 31702-138(H), revealed the following
information:

Kraut is serving a 50 year sentence after being
convicted of the Federal Kidnaping Statute in the District of
New Mexico. He pled guilty on April 22, 1975, and was
committed to the U. S. Federal Penitentiary at Marion, Illinois,
on June 12, 1975. Kraut will be eligible for parole on
December 29, 1984, and for mandatory release from his sentence
on-July 26, 2008,

On April 10, 1978, the State of California in an
agreéement with the U. S. Bureau of Prisons, Washington, D. C.;
accepted Kraut as a boarder in the California Prison System
where he was delivered to the California State Prison located’
at Chino, California.
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM

The record indicates that Kraut was transferred
to the California Prison System as he had testified in a murder
trial at Marion Federal Penitentiary in the case of Bobby Gene
Garcia, Federal Prison Number 02002-135. Kraut lied on the
witness stand, but still helped federal prosecution in the
matter, and Garcia was found guilty on December 24, 1976, of
killing victim inmate Ralph Cunningham. Garcia was sentenced
in U. S. District Court, Benton, Illinois, on March 23, 1978.

The file contained a Federal Bureau of Investigation
identification record pertaining to Kraut, a United States
Probation Department Presentence Report dated April 30, 1975,
and a California Department of Corrections Cumulative Case
Summary Legal Status Report dated May 13, 1978, which are
attached to this memorandum, and which give background
information pertaining to Kraut.

The following descriptive data was obtained from the
prison record:

Name Gary Lee Kraut
Alias Gary Lee Wilkenson
Race White
Sex
Date of Birth
Place of Birth Illinois
Height 5'g"
Weight 170
Hair Brown
Eves Blue
Skin Fair
Occupation Barber
Scars and Marks Numerous tattoos
Criminal Identification
and Investigation Number 206292368
FBI Number 494 471 D
Federal Prison Number 31702-138(H)
California Prison Number B92457
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* The following FBI record, NUMBER
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" NITED STATES DEPARTMENT O’
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WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
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594 471 D

STICE

4
(W)
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IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

s is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

COXTRIZUTOR OF
FINGERPRINTS

NAME AND MUMBER

ARRESTED OR
RECEIVED

CHARGE

DISPOSITION

PD Quipcy I11

St Bu
Springfield I11

/S0 Decafur Il

PD Alton Ill

S0
. Jerseyville Ill

¢ Calhoun Co SO
Hardin Il

SF Vandalis I11

Cook Co Jail Tiu_ =
;Chgo 111

PD Chgo I11l

' Cook Co Jail
Chgo 111

PD Chgo I1l

St Hwy Peat
Macon MO

Gary L. Kraut

gary lee Kraut-
#323273

Gary Lee Kraut
#70099

Gary Lee Kraut
#9499

' iGary Lee Kraut

#1698

Gary Lee Kraut

H1698

Gary Kraut
66968

Gary L. Kraut
#360087

Gary Lee Kraut
#102082

Gary Kraut
#362128

Gary Lee Kraut
#102032

Garry Lee
¥Xraut #B5-929

10-8-59"
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9-17-60
8-10-64
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6-18-65

3-7-66

lerc of motor
veh

Patient
Alton SHosp
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" STATES DEPARTMENT OF TUSTICE
JERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG.-

i

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537 -

-

-

The following TBI record, NUMBER 494

471 D
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~

7-18-75 155 LSL

IDENTIFICATICN DIVISION

CIAL USE ONLY.

CONTRIEUTOR OF
FINGERPRINTS

NAME AND NUMBER

ARRESTED OR
RECEIVED

CHARGE

DiSPOSITION

SF
Vandalia I1l1

PD Quincy T11

SF Vandalia I11

SO Fort }Madison
Iowa

. PD Quincy Il

PD Quincy I11

SPen Menard Ill
v
SPen
Menard I11

PD Hannibal Mo

SPen Menard Ill

Gary Lee Kraut
#70568

L

Gary Lee Kraut

#72319

#1055

Gary Lee Kraut

Gary Lee Kraut

Gary L. Kraut
#35305 ’

Gary L. Kraut
#35305

Gery lee
Kraut 61 940

Gary L Kraut
{#35305

Gary Lee Kraut

Gary Lee Kraut .

~—

\

‘3-28-6é/

10+22-66

1-6-67.
’

7-19-68

12-14-67

9-23-638

Inquiry
10-10-68

5-9-70
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decept pfact
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attpf{ theft

-

B&E

1l-forgery

2-reckless dr

3-flee to avoid

8rrest
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¥io of bail bond

and forgery
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bail bond (1)
Mandito

Pérole vidl
(Warrant)

forg (1) Viol
bail bond

-

75 das
TOT SO tiorgan C

. 1Jacksonville I1°
“15-17-66

6 mos o
finel discharg:
3-30-67

ret to 111 tc
answer 1o a
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dismissed on”
motion of Stat:
Attorney

sent 1-5 yrs
I11 SPen

1-5 yrs (2cc)
11-7C Par
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rx

1-5(2cc)
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UL ™0 STATIS DIPARTMINT ©F MATICE
, ' ' EDIKAL DURTAU CF IMVESTIGATI
3 V/IASHINGION, D.C. 20337 : 7-18-75 155 LSL

The following FBI record, NUMBER 494 471 D . is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Information shown on this Identification Record reorasents cota furnished FBl by fingerprint contributors. WHIzZ
FINAL DISPOSITION 1S NOT SHOWN OR FURTHZR EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTRBUTOR OF AXRESTED OR ]
FINGERPRINTS NAME AND NUMBER RECEIVED DISPOSITION

"PD New Orleans Garv Lee Kraut 2-20-71 fugitive from
La - #150-649 Cleveland Miss

{0 . Gary lee Kraut |3-3-71 1)Forgery
Cleveland Miss |#1005 2)GL

SPen Gary Xraut . 5-27-71 | uttering 3 yrs
. Parchman M4iss £#35430 forgery : disch on
expiration of
- { sent 8-1-73
Cook Co Jail Gary Kraut Menard 35305 :
Chgo IL 7306223 viol of Parole

SpPen Joliet IL Géry Kraut . forgery ~ L-5 yrs
: 74848 i Bail Jumping -5 yrs 2cc

SPen Menard I11| Gary L. Kraut 9-11-73 forg
) 35305 vio Bail Bond

SID 730 613 1-5 yrs (2cc)
Adams Co
(Jol tr)

SO Kenneth Ray auto theft
Jacksonville . Wilkensen 256140
° Fla SID %64840

.-

PD Alton Ill Gary Lee Kraut 11-15-74 |{Req for poss of | 5-20-75 both
89499 o firearms dism

SID 730613 no drivers
license

€

Co Jail Gary Lee Kraut | 11-18~74| burg
Edwardsville IL { 6923 ’ '

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as investigativo lebds as
bsing possibly identical with subject of this record. . .
6 IDENTIFICATION DIViS'CN
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U TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF "'STICE
* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT:.
< ' IDENTIFICATION DIVISION 7-18-75 155 L<L
4 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537 .

The following FBI record, NUMBER 424 273y p - o is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY,
Information shown on this (dentificotion Record represents data furnished FB! by fingerprint contributors.
WHERE DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN CR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE OR DISPOSITION IS
-DESIRED, COMMUNICATE WITH AGINCY CONTRIZUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

IBUTOR OF . ARRESTED ©
cc::ﬂéti\:n?ms NAME AND KUMBER RECEIVED R CHARGE DISPOSIMION

Gary Lee Kraut {1-6-75 kidnapping, D/
5092-3803-T New Mexico

- : . . UFAP/arned robb
S/D Illinois
SO ‘{ Kenneth - 3~-26-75 kidpapping TOT Yed
Albuquerque - Wilkerson
XM 1 12~5991

-

psy -Gary lee kidnapping 50 yrs
Albuquerque NM | Kraut - : B
0310-09949

US Pen Gary Lee 6-12-75 i{kidnapping

Marion IL Kraut
. 31702-138
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"PROBATION rorm 2a CUNWEDSTA.E5D5TWCTCC
¢ FEB 65 ’ DIoTR [CT Ox NEHW MEXICO

PRESENTEN CE REPORT

KRAUT, Gary Lece April 30, 1975

-:-/;‘K‘%nr‘i”em Ray Wilkenson, 25227

ADDRESS C I.l . DOCKET NO.

Alten, Illinols - * Violation 18 USC 1201
OFFENSE Kidnapping

4 EGAL RESIDENCE Illinois

. DATE OF BIRTH _ PENALTY
-Chester, Illinois

Up to Life

Whito

CimizENani United States Guilty, April 22, 1975

12th Grade VERDICT

EZODUCATION

) . Harsha
MARITAL STATUS Married . cusTODY L. s 1

. : Doa Svet
DEPENDENTS 1 (wife) Fost. us atry
e

0

Unknown
$0C. 8EC. NO. ) Bi11 Desaton

DEFENSE COUNSEL public Defender
494 471 D ’

DETAINERS OR CNARCES PENDING -

facoupin County, Illinois « detainer charazing Armed Robdery, 12/20/74
Pasco County, Florida - detainer charging Robbdery, 1/14/75

CODEFENDANTS (Disi0stion)

Unknown

DISFOSITION

§O4cars
May 2, 1975

Honorable lioward Bratton
. SENTENCING JUDGE 8_

PP MI——8.14.73-100K.789%
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KRAUT, Gary Lee

OFFENSE:

Officizl Version: Prior to the offense, on June 11, 1974, this
defendant, using the name of Xenneth Ray Wilkenson, was arrested
in qu}zzix;AL:A Florida and subsequently sentenced to 99 days |

. 4dn jail zor atterpted auto theft. Authorities thera allece that

" the defendant broke into & hose after his ¢sca2ve on July 29, 1974,
and stole the occipant's autornobile. Warrants have been issued
by the local sheriff's office.
[

S

L]

On November 13, 1574, under the nane of Gary Lee Xraut, this de-
fendant was arrested for residential burglary in Edwardsville,
I1linois. He posted a cash bond and was released, District
Attorney Van Dyke is in possession of a letter from Gary Kraut
indicating that he had received 55 years in federal prison in
_Albuguerque, New Mexico. lie requested that charges there be
dropped and that his bond be returned. .

On December 14, 1974, Macoupin County records reveal that this
defendant was identified as coazitting an armed robbery in
Shipman, Illinois. $200, two shotguns, a .22 rifle, credit cards
{dentification, a deputy sheriff's coruission and badge belonging
to Albert Burnett were taken. An unlawtul flight to avoid pro-
secution was issued by the F3I and @ ‘detainer has becn lodged with
the U, S, Marshal's Office.

Using Burnett's identification, an unknown male than rented a
1975 Ford Mustang at Lam>ert Field near St. Louls, Missouri in the
early morning hours on December 15, 1974,

On this sane date at 10:39, an individual posing as a deputy
sheriff and driving the same 1975 Ford, took 2 rifles and a pistol
fron a nan whose ven had becone stuck in the mud. This defendant's
pitture was identified by all three occupants of the truck as the
perpetrator. -

On Decenber 17, 1974, 55 ye2r old George Salome was working on his
ranch, which was 22 =iles south and east of Socorro, iew chico,
when he cacountered this defendant and a male traveling companion.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KRAUT, Gary Leéd

OFFLNSE:  (CONT'D)

As they wore having car trouble, Mr. Salome voluntcered to take
" them to the nearest phone. Shortly after that, this dsfendant
pulled o gun on Mr. Salome aml forced him to driva south.

During the trip, according to the victin, this defendant firad
~three shots out of the car window. They made a stop in -

~ Carritozo, New Mexico, where the Salowe truck was filled with gas.
The trio continued to Alamogordo, lew meXlCO, wherz they stopped
at another service station for gas.

Mr. Salome indicated that he had to use the rest-room and was
followad by the defendant. Kraut stated as he closed ths rest-
rooa door, 'Don't come cut as I will kill you". Five minutes
later, Salowme found the service station dark, the attendant and
his kidneppers gone.

According to ths Socorro County District Attorney'’s O0ffice, they
have been unable to gst Mr. Saloce into their office to sizn a
complaint. They do not fcel that thero will be a prosecution.

An exanination by the New Mexico State Police of the 1975 Ford
rented in Illinois and abandoned in Wew Mexico revealed numerous
fingerprints belonging to Cary lLee Xraut.

On December 17, 1975, 62 year old Archie L. Cape was preparing

to close his service station when he noticed a pickup as it pulled
into the side of the station. Assuuing that the occupants were
golng to usc the rest-room, he continued with his duties just
prior to closing.

He was suddenly confronted by a white male who was armed. His
wallet was taken, as well as 12 to 15 dollar bills in his shirt
pocket. As his assailant held the pistol to his left ear, they
moved to the office, where the day receipts were taken.

»
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.
KRAUT, Gary Lee

- OFFENSE: (CONT'D)

Using Mr. Cape's 1955 Cadillac, the trio then drove to El Paso,
© Texas, without incident. Upon their arrival, the third indivi-
" dual rented a roo= in 2 local motel, and Mr. Cape was bound and
- gagged. They removed his watch and left hinm after turning on the
television sct so he would have something to look 2t. bWhen he
- was able to frce himself, he called the local police.

On January 29, 1975, the Cape Cadilluc was recovered in El Paso,
Texas. Mr. Cape'was unable to identify from photograpis this
defendant as his kidnapper.

Subsequent Activities: Officials believe that subject and a
coxpanion purchasea a 1263 Corvair in El Paso, Texas, as sales
representatives identified a rhotograph of Kraut, who was using
the name of Kenneth Ray Wilkenson.

On Deceaber 19, 1374, the red Corvair was bcated in Gulf Port,
Mississippi, where it had been traded for a 1961 &IC Pickup.

The picxup was later traded for a 1266 maroon Oldsmobile 63, all
under the nawme of Keaneth Ray Wilkenson.

On Decenber 27, 1974, police allege that this defendant end one
other attempted an armed robbery in Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

The robbery was unsuccessful and one subject was killed. A maroon
Oldsmobile 98 was used by the second armed robber to make good his
escape,

On December 29, 1974, sheriff's officers were involved in a shoot
out with a wanted individual who was killed. Investigation re-
vealed that the dead men had been accompanied by Kenneth Roy
Wilkenson, who was driving a uaroon Cldsmobile. 7The maroon Olds-
pobile described in an earlier Fort Lauderdale armed robbery was
located by Pasco County SheTiff's Deputies, and thig.dalendonz sag
arrcsted on December 32, 1974, He admitted to tae arresting
NI A T T N TR A S S oth Salome and Cape in New Mexico.

-
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KRAUT, Gary lLee

Subsequent Activities: (Cont'd)

On January 24, 10735, Gary Lee Kraut was indicted and charged with
kidnapping. HMr. Kraut attespted to plea under Rule 22 in Florida.
Marshal Sharp of the Tampa office advisaed that the Judge refused
: to accept the plea because Hraut attenpted to barzain with him
‘concerning his place of confinement and his dssire to waive the
presentence report. Mr. Xraut then hal to be forcibly removed
from the court room.

On April 14, 1975, after his return to the District of ilew Mexico,
Mr. Kraut, who now used the name of Kenneth Ray Wilkenson, entered
a plea of guilty to the grand jury indictzment in the presence of
public defender. Prior to this, a psychiutric cxamination had
found hirm competent. Sentencing was set before the honorable roward
Bratton for lMay 2, 197sS.

DEFENDANT'S VERSION CF COFFENSE:

Mr. Kraut-Wilkenson reports that aftefhhis release fro= prison

on April 23, 1974, he tried very hard to settle down. York was

a2 problem, but he was finally able to find a job in November of
1874, Because he lost his job two days later, he becanme embittered
and went on a crize spree, which began with several burglaries in
I1lipois, He indicated that once this got started, he couldn't

stop.

In general, he confirms the official version of the two kicnarpings,
indicating he was on the Salopke ranch in an attempt to avoid a
road.block near Socorto, MNew Mexico, le states he did not want

to harm Mr. Salome, but found it necessary to use his gun aftrer

Mr. Scbme insisted on taking him to Socorro to use a phone.

lle advises that during the trip, he bought gas for the Salore

truck and really didn't want to harr him. He Teports that he didn't
want to hurt Mr. Cape amd cven turned on the television set so he
eould watch It after he leoft hio in the motel roonm.

He nnkes no statement concerningy the balance of his escapade, cx-
cept to confirm that he traveled in various cars from Texas to
Florida,
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